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ATTACHMENT A – SCHEDULE OF DOCUMENTS  
 

Schedule of documents 
Document 

No 
Page 

number Document description My decision Exemption(s) 

1 3 Email from Dr Nelson Partial (redacted)  s 22 
2 1 Email from Dr Nelson Release in full N/A 
3 1 Email from Dr Nelson Release in full N/A 
4 2 Email from Dr Nelson Release in full N/A 
5 1 Email from Dr Nelson Release in full N/A 
6 1 Email from Mr Stokes Release in full N/A 

 



Document One



From: Brendan Nelson
To: Cathryn Rodriguez
Subject: FW: Canberra Visit
Date: Wednesday, 13 June 2018 3:18:20 PM

Cathryn
Friends of Ben Roberts-Smith and 
Could you see if we can get a guide?
Thanks
Brendan
 
Brendan Nelson
Director
brendan.nelson@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4262 |  f 02 6243 4218
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au
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On 12 Jun 2018, at 07:40, Brendan Nelson <Brendan.Nelson@awm.gov.au> wrote:

Thanks Ben 
Will do 
Kindest regards 
Brendan 

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Jun 2018, at 22:10, Roberts-Smith, Benjamin <brs@Seven.com.au> wrote:

Hi Brendan, 
 

 has emailed me in regards to catching up when he and his group are in Canberra.

 
Over to you 
 
Hope all’s well your end Brendan,
 
Regards

Ben Roberts-Smith
General Manager
Seven Brisbane / Regional Queensland

Seven Network (Operations) Limited 
GPO Box 604  |  Brisbane QLD 4001 Australia
PO Box 296 | Maroochydore  QLD 4001 Australia
T +61 (7)  3369 777

 
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------- Important Notice
This message and its attachments are confidential and may contain information which
is protected by copyright. It is intended solely for the named addressee. If you are not
the authorised recipient (or responsible for delivery of the message to the authorised
recipient), you must not use, disclose, print, copy or deliver this message or its
attachments to anyone. If you receive this email in error, please contact the sender
immediately and permanently delete this message and its attachments from your
system. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the
official business of Seven West Media Limited or its subsidiaries must be taken not to
have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No representation is made that this email or
its attachments are without defect or that the contents express views other than those of
the sender. --------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you have received
this email by error, please delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender immediately. E-mail
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure. E-mail information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any
errors or omissions in the contents of this message.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you have received this email by
error, please delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure. E-mail information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or
contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you have received this email by error, please delete this e-
mail from your system and notify the sender immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure. E-mail information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 



Document Two



From: Brendan Nelson
To: Greg Kimball
Cc: Chris Wagner
Subject: RE: Interview request - Special Forces enquiry
Date: Friday, 8 June 2018 1:16:52 PM

Nothing to say Greg
Brendan
Brendan Nelson
Director
brendan.nelson@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4262 | f 02 6243 4218
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au
From: Greg Kimball 
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 10:51 AM
To: Brendan Nelson
Cc: Director.Office; Chris Wagner
Subject: Interview request - Special Forces enquiry
Hi Brendan
Tim Sweeney from Ten News at APH has called and asked if you would like to provide comment
on the investigations into Australia’s Special Forces which has been reported in the media today.
This particular story does not involve Ben Roberts-Smith VC (I didn’t see any specific operators
named), but more on the general report commissioned by Jeff Sengelmen.
CAM’s recommendation would be to leave this one to Defence and others to speak to and let
the enquiry run its course, but it’s your decision.
Grateful if you could let me know what you’d like to do, we may get further interest in this
matter today and over the weekend.
Cheers
Greg
Greg Kimball
Media Relations Manager | Communications and Marketing
greg.kimball@awm.gov.au | t 02 6263 6628 | m 0402 800 649 | f 02 6243 4585
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601
| www.awm.gov.au | Facebook | YouTube | Twitter | Flickr commons | Flickr
Conditions of use of Memorial images: https://www.awm.gov.au/media/conditions/
For files exceeding 5MB please use my dropbox:
https://filetransfer.awm.gov.au/filedrop/greg.kimball@awm.gov.au
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Document Three



From: Brendan Nelson
To: Greg Kimball
Cc: Director.Office; Chris Wagner
Subject: RE: Nine News interview request re Ben Roberts-Smith
Date: Thursday, 29 November 2018 9:37:34 AM

No comment Greg
Thanks
Brendan
Brendan Nelson
Director
brendan.nelson@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4262 | f 02 6243 4218
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au
From: Greg Kimball 
Sent: Thursday, 29 November 2018 9:35 AM
To: Brendan Nelson
Cc: Director.Office; Chris Wagner
Subject: Nine News interview request re Ben Roberts-Smith
Good morning Director
Hope your trip went well.
We’ve received a request from Jonathan Kearsley from Nine News this morning asking if you
have anything to say about the AFP’s investigation into war crimes allegations against Ben
Roberts-Smith.
I suggested we would let the investigations take their course, but that I would put the request to
you, as always.
I note that Nine and Fairfax have formally begun their merger process.
Please advise, thank you.
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
Check out the latest Memorial feature article: https://www.awm.gov.au/articles
Conditions of use of Memorial images: https://www.awm.gov.au/media/conditions/
For files exceeding 5MB please use my dropbox:
https://filetransfer.awm.gov.au/filedrop/greg.kimball@awm.gov.au
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Document Four



From: Brendan Nelson
To: Greg Kimball
Cc: Director.Office; Chris Wagner
Subject: Re: Media inquiry IGADF
Date: Friday, 24 August 2018 4:34:18 PM

No thanks Greg
Brendan 

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Aug 2018, at 16:18, Greg Kimball <Greg.Kimball@awm.gov.au> wrote:

Good afternoon Brendan
Is there any action you would like me to take on the below email?
Even if it is to say “the Memorial has nothing to say on this matter” or some such response.
Kind regards,
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
For files exceeding 5MB please use my dropbox: https://filetransfer.awm.gov.au/filedrop/greg.kimball@awm.gov.au
From: Nick McKenzie [mailto:nmckenzie@fairfaxmedia.com.au] 
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 3:57 PM
To: Brendan Nelson; AWM Media
Subject: Re: Media inquiry IGADF
Dear Dr Nelson and the media team.
Upon reflection, and with Mr Nelson declining to respond to the questions sent today, I would be grateful
if you could refer the questions sent earlier to your compliance and audit committee and board.
Could you please refer this formal question to the compliance and audit committee as well. It should be
read in connection with my email to Dr Nelson.
- Is the committee satisfied with potential conflict of interest arising from public commentary made by Dr
Nelson in respect of the IGADF investigation, Mr Ben Roberts-Smith and other related matters in light of
the fact that the chairman of the AWM separately [in a manner unconnected to the AWM] is the employer
of Mr Roberts-Smith and is funding a PR and legal strategy on behalf of Mr Roberts-Smith and which
appears to have extended to criticism of the IGADF.
I wish to make it clear I am not suggesting any impropriety. However, given the AWM's important public
service role, there may be a governance and conflict of interest issue requiring consideration.
In the interests of full disclosure, I also wish to advise you that Fairfax Media will also be conducting an
FOI search in respect of this matter.
Regards,
Nick
On 24 August 2018 at 10:33, Brendan Nelson <Brendan.Nelson@awm.gov.au> wrote:
Thank you Mr McKenzie,
I have no comment to make.
Yours sincerely
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
Sent: Friday, 24 August 2018 9:58 AM
To: Brendan Nelson
Subject: Media inquiry IGADF
Dear Dr Nelson.
I write to you having had members of the defence community raise concerns with me about your public commentary and
your possible conflicts of interest, especially in light of the AWM’s important public service mission.
Could you please consider these questions by 5 pm today? Please call me if you wish to discuss. 0401877402.
Is it your position that only certain breaches of the laws of armed combat need be respected and that the IGADF inquiry
should not be concerned with finding all the facts, but only those which you believe relate to breaches of law that are
egregious?
If, as the publicly available reporting to date suggests, the IGADF inquiry is focusing on the assault and summary
execution of prisoners and unarmed non-threatening persons (rather than fog of war scenarios), do you support the
inquiry examining such matters?
Do you believe the public and parliament should be entitled to read the final IGADF report, subject to operational or
national security considerations?
Do you believe that your role as an AWM executive reporting to an AWM chairman who separately runs a firm that
employs Ben Roberts-Smith (and who is separately funding his public relations and legal interests) may raise a conflict
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of interest in light of your decision to use your position as an AWM executive to publicly advocate for Mr Roberts-Smith
and to cast doubt over the role of the IGADF?
In light of the obligations on public servants (Public Service Act s13 and s14) to avoid possible conflicts of interest, what
external independent advice, if any, have you sought in respect of this issue or what other measures have you taken, if
any, to manage this potential conflict?
Have you personally spoken to or corresponded with Mr Stokes about what you might or should say publicly about
matters affecting Mr Roberts-Smith or about the IGADF inquiry or about media reporting on related issues? If so, on
what basis do you consider such interaction appropriate?
Have you personally spoken to or corresponded with Mr Roberts-Smith about what you might or should say publicly
about matters affecting him or about the IGADF inquiry? If so, on what basis do you consider such discussions
appropriate?
Have any senior defence officials privately raised concerns with you about your comments on the IGADF inquiry?
Have you kept the minister and board appraised of any issues arising from the questions set out above?
Regards
Nick McKenzie
--
﻿ Nick McKenzie
Senior Journalist
Investigative Unit
Fairfax Media (The Age, Sydney Morning Herald, AFR)
Melbourne, Australia
61 (0) 3 8667 2687
61 (0) 401 877 402

The information contained in this e-mail message and any accompanying files is or may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination,
reliance, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail or any attached files is unauthorised. This e-mail is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced,
adapted or communicated without the written consent of the copyright owner. If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by return e-
mail or telephone and delete all copies. Fairfax Media Group does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of any information contained in this e-mail or attached
files. Internet communications are not secure, therefore Fairfax Media Group does not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message or attached files.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

This message may contain confidential information and is intended only for its recipient(s). If you have received this email by
error, please delete this e-mail from your system and notify the sender immediately. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to
be secure. E-mail information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late, be incomplete, or contain viruses. The
sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message.

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
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Document Five



From: Executive
To: "brs@seven.com.au"
Subject: Recording of reading veteran"s letters
Date: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 5:20:00 PM
Attachments: ROBERTS-SMITH Ben - 2018-290 - DoG unsigned.pdf

Mr Ben Roberts-Smith VC, MG
brs@seven.com.au
ACQD10041-004918
 
Dear Ben,
 
Thank you for sending the recording of you reading veteran’s letters to the Memorial. They’re a
moving tribute to our service personnel and an edited version of your recording is intended to be
used in our forthcoming exhibition After the War.
 
The raw sound footage was so moving that we would love the opportunity to include it in the
Memorial’s National Collection. I do hope this would be OK with you, and to this end I have
included a Deed of Gift number 2018.290 that will legally transfer the recording to us. This
includes a non-exclusive copyright licence to use the recordings for non-commercial purposes.
Please print and sign the attached Deed, scan it and email it back to our Acquisitions manager,
Mr Rob Fisher by emailing rob.fisher@awm.gov.au.
 
If you have any queries or would like to discuss this, please let me know.
 
Yours sincerely,
 
Dr Brendan Nelson
Director
executive@awm.gov.au | t 02 6243 4262 | f 02 6243 4330
Australian War Memorial | GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 | www.awm.gov.au
 




Deed of Gift
INDIVIDUAL DONOR


Deed of Gift


1. Name and address of Donor


Name: Ben Roberts-Smith


GPO Box 345 Canberra ACT 2601 
Telephone (02) 6243 4211 
Email: donateitems@awm.gov.au AUSTRALIAN 


WAR MEMORIAL


Address: PO Box 912, BUDERIM


State: OLD Postcode: 4556


Mobile: Telephone: Email:


The Donor named above, confirms, represents and warrants that except and only to the extent specifically stated to 
the contrary in this Deed the Donor is the sole owner of the material listed in Part 3 of this Deed (the Material), and the 
Donor has the authority to donate the Material absolutely to the Australian War Memorial, a body corporate established 
pursuant to the Australian War Memorial Act 1980 (the Memorial).


2. Donation information


Collection number: 2018.290 File number: ACQD10041-005452


Date of deposit: 2018-03-07


3. Description of Material


Accession number Object type
AWM2018.290.1 Recorded letter


Title
Ben Roberts-Smith 
reading letters


Description
Ben Roberts-Smith reading eight letters sent to him 
by Afghanistan veterans and the families of 
veterans.
The recording was organised by Brendan Nelson at 
the Channel 7 studio, Brisbane.







4.TermsofDeed
a. The Donor hereby transfers^oras relevant assignsjall the Donors rights,title and interest in and in 


relation to (including copyright and other intellectual property rights, unless specifically provided to the 
contrary in this Deed) the Material listed in PartOof this Deed to the Memorial.


b. This agreement supersedes any interim receipt issued by the Memorial.
c. The gift of the Material listed in PartOis outright and unconditional,and irrevocable
d. This Deed may be executed by electronic communications and in any number of counterparts (including 


copies, facsimile and scanned email copies), each of which is to be deemed to be an original, but all of 
which together will constitute one instrument Dnless the context specifically indicates the contrary, 
exchange is intended to be effected by way of electronic exchange of counterparts.


e. These conditions shall be governed by and in accordance with the laws of the Australian DapitalTerritory.


Ucence of intellectual property rights in the Material to the Memohal
The Donor hereby grants to the Memorialaperpetual,nonexclusive,nonassignahle or
transferable, world-wide, fee and royalty-free licence to reproduce the Material in whole or in part,
and to use and communicate such reproductions of the Material as the Memorial things fit for
non-commercial purposes, providing that the Memorial does not issue third party licenses or
exercise its rights under this licence inam anner that is contrary to the best interests of the
Donor







EXECUTED AS A DEED by the parties


SIGNED, SEALED 
AND DELIVERED by


Ben Roberts-Smith


Full name of Donor 


in the presence of:


Signature of witness


Signature of donor 


Date: / /


Full name of witness


SIGNED, SEALED AND 
DELIVERED on behalf of the 
Australian W ar Memorial


n  d /  (3 ^


Full name of delegate


Acquisitions Officer 
Title of delegate


Signature of delegate


Date: 6  / % I 2^ o l  ^


a person with delegated authority under a 
resolution of the Council to sign, seal and 
deliver this Deed of Gift on behalf of the 
Australian War Memorial


in the presenc


Full name of witness







Explanatory notes:


The Australian War Memorial provides the following notes In good faith,but does not accept any responslbilityfor their 
accuracy.The notes are not professionaladvice.Donors should seel^ independent advice about the legaleffect of the 
Deed of Gift if required


Parti-Declaration


Purpose of the Deed of Gift
The Deed of Gift isaform al,legal agreement that transfers ownership of the materials to be donated to the
Australian War Memorial, and sets out any conditions attaching to the donation^gift. It may also transfer ownership of
the Donofscopyright in the material or grant copyright licences to the Australian War Memorial
The Deed of Gift is signed by the Donor.lf the Australian War Memorial accepts the donation,an authorised
representative of the Memorial signs the acceptance statement at the end of the Deed. The signed Deed of Gift
establishes and governs the legal relationship between the Donor and the Memorial in relation to the donated
Material


Row will the Australian War Memorial use my personal informations
By signing this form, you are providing the Australian War Memorial with personal information Tour personal 
information and any other information you provide will be held by the Memorial in accordance with the Privacy Act 
1988 (Cfh). The information may be l^ept as provenance information and used for collection management, credit 
lines on object labels (which may be on display to the public unless otherwise agreed) and for research by museum 
staff or relevant outside parties (that is, museum professionals and bona fide researchers) Tou have rights of 
access to, and correction of, your personal information If you have any questions about privacy practices at the 
Memorial,please email us at in fo^aw m qovau or phone (92)6243 4211


Part4-Term sofDeed


What does it mean to assign my copyright to the MemoriaiT
When you sign the Deed of Gift, you transfer legal ownership of the actual (physical) materials you want to donate. 
Unless otherwise stated, in signing this agreement you are also transferring any copyright which you own in the 
Materials,as indicated in R a rt4 (a )o f the Deed of Gift


Gopyright generally belongs initially to the creator of original material(such as photographs,diaries and letters),but 
that is subject to various exceptions. Tou are not able to assign copyright which you do not own. For example, you 
might not own copyright in letters written to you by other people and photographs tal^en by another person, however 
you are still able to gift the physical Material to the Memorial.


If you assign your copyright to the Memorial, the Memorial becomes the new owner of that copyright The Memorial 
is committed to ensuring the widest access possible to all Material in its collections.


For more information about copyright, qleaseseetheAustralianGopvriqhtGouncifswebsitewww.coovriqht.orq.au


What happens to the m aterial dcnateTWill it go on displays
The Memorial cannot guarantee any donated material will be exhibited Items will be made available to researchers 
inatim ely,fa ir and equitable manner Donated Material will be housed in specialised,secure storage in accordance 
with the Memorial s collection documentation and preservation policies
Decisions as to the storage, treatment, display, deaccessioning and disposal of the item^s and exercise of the 
Memoriafsother rights are entirely at the discretion of the Australian War Memorial in accordance with its aims and 
then current policies


Ganlaccess the material afterlhave donated IfT
Donors and their families are welcome to visit the Memorial and view the Material listed in Fart3 in  your Deed of 
Gift.Weasl^ for at least two w e e ^  notice before your visit to allow for items in off-site storage to be transported, 
and to ensure the item is not undergoing conservation worl^ at the time of your visit.It will also ensureastaff 
member is available for the viewing.Flease contact us at donateitemsf^awm.qov.au or call (02)6243 4211 tornado 
aviewing request


What happens iflchange my mind afterlhave signed the Deed of GlftT
By signing the Deed of Gift, you have agreed to absolute and unconditional transfer of ownership of this Material 
Gifts to the Memorial are binding, and requests for the return of Material where the title has been transferred to the 
Memorial will not be considered
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Document Six



From: Kerry Stokes
To: Anne Bennie
Cc: Sara Miles
Date: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 1:05:44 PM

Sent from my
Anne love the recut of the BRS edit . Looks great sounds great .
Kate will forward the progress payment as requested .
Kerry
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